
The draft resolution of the Philippines 
( A/AC.24/42), as amended by the Dominican 
Republic, and completed as above, was adopted 
by 41 votes to 6, with 3 abstentions. 

Mr. DE MARCHENA (Dominican Republic) 
wished to explain his vote. His delegation re­
served the right to raise a number of questions 
of substance, particularly in regard to the compo­
sition of the special cotpmittee. 

40. Report of the Security Council 
(A/620) 1 

The CHAIRMAN recalled that the First Com­
mittee had in the past always confined itself to 
taking note of the Security Council's report. He 
suggested that the Ad Hoc Political Committee 
should follow the same procedure and should 
recommend the General Assembly to take note of 
the report. 

Mr. GAJARDO (Chile) wished to put forward 
a number of drafting amendments to the report 
and asked whether he could do so at the follow­
ing meeting. 

The CHAIRMAN stated that the Ad Hoc Po­
litical Committee would not be meeting the fol­
lowing day. It would therefore be better to settle 
the matter before the meeting closed. In reply to 
the Chilean representative, he said there was no 
reason why the latter should not submit his pro­
posals at the plenary meeting of the General As­
sembly. 

Mr. GAJARDO (Chile) reserved his t.;ight to 
submit amendments to the Security Council's 
report at the plenary meeting of the General As­
sembly. 

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Ad Hoc 
Political Committee should recommend the Gen­
eral Assembly to take note of the Security Coun­
cil's report. 

There being no objection, it was so decided. 

The meeting rose at 4.45 p.m. 

THffiTY-THIRD MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New Y ark, on Monday, 

18 April1949, at 10.30 a.m. 

Chairman: General Carlos P. RoMuLo 
(Philippines). 

41. Creation of an ad hoc committee to 
consider methods and procedures 
which would enable the General 
Assembly to discharge its functions 
more effectively and expeditiously 
(A/743, A/825, A/ AC.24/47) 

The CHAIRMAN drew attention to the letter 
dated 13 April 1949 from the President of the 
General Assembly (A/ AC.24/47) and to the let­
ters dated 27 November 1948 and 29 March 1949 

1 See Official Records of the third session of the General 
Assembly, Supplement No.2. 

Par 41 voix contre 6, avec 3 abstentions, le 
pro jet de resolution des Philippines (A/ AC.24/ 
42), amende par la proposition de la Republique 
Dominicaine et complete comme indique plus haut, 
est ado pte par la Com mission. 

M. DE MARCHENA (Republique Dominicaine) 
desire expliquer son vote sur le point precedent. 
Sa delegation entend se reserver le droit de soule­
ver certaines questions de fond, touchant notam­
ment a Ia composition de Ia commission speciale. 

40. Rapport du Conseil de securite 
(A/620) 1 

Le PRESIDENT rappelle que dans Ie passe, en 
semblables circonstances, la Premiere Commission 
s'est toujours bornee a prendre note du rapport du 
Conseil de securite. II propose que la Commission 
politique speciale fasse de meme et recommande a 
I' Assemblee generale de prendre note du rapport. 

M. GAJARDO (Chili) desirerait proposer cer­
taines modifications en ce qui concerne la redac­
tion du rapport; il voudrait sa voir s'illui sera pos­
sible de le faire lors de Ia seance du lendemain. 

Le PRESIDENT signale que la Commission po­
litique Speciale ne se reunira pas le lendemain; il 
serait done souhaitable de regler Ia question avant 
Ia fin de Ia seance. En reponse au representant du 
Chili, il fait observer que ce dernier pourra par­
faitement presenter ses propositions en seance 
pleniere de 1' Assemblee generale. 

M. GAJARDO (Chili) declare qu'il se reserve 
done Ie droit de presenter, en seance pleniere de 
I' Assemblee generale, ses amendements au rap­
pbrt du Conseil de s~curite. 

Le PRESIDENT propose a la Commission poli­
tique Speciale de recommander a 1' Assemblee ge­
nerate de prendre note du rapport du Conseil de 
securite. 

47 

En l' absence d' objection, il en est ainsi decide. 

La seance est levee a 16 h. 45. 

TRENTE-TROISIEME SEANCE 
Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 

le lundi 18 avril1949, a 10 h. 30 

President: Le general Carlos P. RoMuLo 
(Philippines). 

41. Creation d'une commission speciale 
chargee d' etudier les methode~ et Ia 
procedure propres a permettre a 
I' Assemblee generale de rem pUr ses 
fonctions av~c plus d'efficacite et de 
diligence ( A/7 43, A/825, A/ AC. 
24/47) 

Le PRESIDENT attire !'attention de Ia Commis­
sion sur Ia lettre en date du 13 avril 1949 emanant 
du President de 1' Assemblee generate (A/ AC.24/ 
47) et sur les Iettres en date des 27 novembre 1948 

1 Voir les Documents officiels de la troisieme session de 
l' Assemblee generate, Supplement no 2. 



from the delegations of Denmark, Norway and 
Sweden (A/743 and A/825). He opened the dis­
cussion on the revised draft resolution contained 
in document A/825). 

Mr. GRAFSTROM (Sweden) believed that all 
members would agree with the spirit of the draft 
resolution of which he was co-sponsor. The bal­
ance of work left over from the first part of the 
third session and the very fact that it had proved 
necessary to hold a second part of the session 
we-re ample proof of the need for trying to find 
methods and procedures which might speed up 
and simplify the Assembly's work. Friends of the 
United Nations in all parts of the world were 
agreed that such action was essential to the pres­
tige of the General Assembly. 

The three Scandinavian delegations were happy 
to find that their original proposal (A/743) con­
tained in the letter to the Secretary-General dated 
27 November 1948 had met with strong support. 
They believed that it would be of considerable 
advantage if some substantial results were achieved 
before the end of the second part of the third 
session, and had therefore submitted a revised 
edition ( A/825) of that draft resolution. They 
realized that a problem of such far-reaching im­
portance as the acceleration of the General As­
sembly's work could not be solved without long 
and thorough study; but they considered it essen­
tial that the work of the proposed ad hoc com­
mittee should commence without delay. They had 
hoped that that commitee might have been con­
stituted shortly after the opening of the second 
part of the third session. Unfortunately that had 
proved impossible; it was therefore all the more 
desirable that action should not be further delayed. 

~ 

In conclusion, Mr. Grafstrom explained that 
the suggestions regarding the Scandinavian pro­
posal contained in section B of document A/825 
were not intended as final proposals, but merely 
as the background or basis for discussion of 
the proposed ad hoc committee. The authors of 
those suggestions fully understood that some of 
the ideas advanced by them might be rejected by 
the ad hoc committee, and that new suggestions 
might be made and accepted. 

Mr. ENTEZAM (Iran) congratulated the Scan­
dinavian delegations on their proposal, the sub­
stance of which, he believed, would receive 
unanimous support. The mere fact that in nearly 
three months of work the General Assembly had 
found it impossible to complete the agenda for its 
third session, sufficed to explain and justify the 
proposal. 

As regards the actual provisions of the Scan­
dinavian proposal, Mr. Entezam stated that he 
had no strong feelings and would be prepared 
to accept. any reasonable suggestions. He had in­
tended to suggest that the proposed ad hoc com­
mittee should not begin to work before the end 
of the current session, but would not insist on 
that suggestion if it was generally felt that that 
committee might present some concrete sugges­
tions in a report to the General Assembly before 
the close of the session. 

48 

et 29 mars 1949 emanant des delegations du Dane­
mark, de la N orvege et de la Suede ( A/7 43 et 
A/825) . I1 ouvre la discussion sur le texte revise 
du projet de resolution figurant au document 
A/825. 

M. GRAFSTROM (Suede) pense que tous les 
membres seront d'accord sur !'esprit du projet de 
resolution dont il est l'un des auteurs. Le travail 
que l'Assemblee n'a pu achever pendant la pre­
miere partie de la troisiem•e session et le fait meme 
qu'il s'est avere necessaire de tenir une deuxieme 
partie de la session prouvent abondamment qu'il 
faut s'efforcer de trouver des methodes et une pro­
cedure propres a accelerer et a simplifier le travail 
de 1' Assemhlee. Partout, les partisans de !'Organi­
sation des Nations Unies ont reconnu que pour le 
prestige de 1' Assemblee generale il est indispen­
sable de prendre des mesures dans ce sens. 

Les trois delegations scandinaves sont heureu­
ses de constater que leur proposition primitive 
( A/7 43) figurant dans la lettre en date du 27 
novembre 1948 adressee au Secretaire general a 
re<;u un excellent accueil. Estimant qu'il serait 
fort utile d'obtenir des resultats positifs dans ce 
domaine avant la fin de la deuxieme partie de la 
troisieme session, ces delegations ont presente un 
texte revise de ce projet de resolution (A/825). 
Elles se rendent parfaitement compte qu'un pro­
bleme aussi important que celui de !'acceleration 
des tr.avaux de 1' Assemblee generate ne peut etre 
resolu sans une etude longue et approfondie ; mais 
elles estiment indispensable que ia commission 
speciale que l'on propose de creer pour !'etude de 
cette question puisse commencer ses travaux sans 
retard. Elles esperaient que cette commission au­
rait pu etre formee peu apres l'ouverture de la 
deuxieme partie de la troisieme session. Malheu­
reusement, cela s'est avere impossible; ce n'est la 
qu'une raison de plus pour eviter tout nouveau 
delai. 

Pour terminer, M. Grafstrom explique que les 
suggestions relatives a ces propositions des pays 
scandinaves figurant a la section B du document 
A/825 ne sont pas, dans !'esprit de leurs auteurs, 
definitives; elles n'ont ete formult~es que pour in­
formation et pour servir de base de discussion a la 
commission speciale dont la creation a ete propo­
see. Les auteurs comprennent parfaitement que 
certaines de ces idees pourront etre rejetees par 
!a commission speciale et que de nouvelles sugges­
tions pourront etre formulees et acceptees. 

M. ENTEZAM (Iran) felicite les delegatwns des 
pays scandinaves de leur proposition dont le fond 
sera, croit-il, appuye a l'unanimite. Le seul fait 
qu'en pres de trois mois de travail l'As&emblee 
generale se soit trouvee dans l'impossibilite d'epui­
ser l'ordre du jour de sa troisieme session suffit a 
expliquer et a justifier cette initiative. 

En ce qui concerne les mesures memes propo­
sees par les delegations des pays scandinaves, M. 
Entezam declare qu'il n'a pas d'idees arretees sur 
!a question et qu'il est pret a accepter touies sug­
gestions raisonnables. I1 avait !'intention de sug­
gerer que la commission Speciale dont la creation 
est envisagee ne commence pas ses travaux avant 
la fin de la session en cours, mais, si la plupart des 
membres estiment que cette commission pourrait 
soumettre a 1' Assemblee generale avant la fin de la 
session un rapport contenant des suggestions con­
cretes, il n'insistera pas sur ce point. 



He submitted the following amendments to the 
Scandinavian draft resoution: (a) that the words 
"Article 10" in the first paragraph of the preamble 
be replaced by "Article 21", the latter being less 
general and covering specifically the rules of pro­
cedure of the General Assembly; (b) that the 
following new paragraph be inserted at the end 
of the operative part : ''Transmits the suggestions 
contained in document A/825 to the ad hoc com­
mittee for consideration". 

Mr. GRAFSTROM (Swenen) accepted those 
amendments on behalf of the authors of the San­
dinavian draft resolution. 

Mr. DE LAVALLE (Peru) warmly supported the 
draft resolution, and submitted the following list 
of fifteen members of the General Assembly to 
be inserted in the first paragraph of the operative 
part: China, France, Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics, United Kingdom, United States of 
America, Belgium, Brazil, Canada, Czechoslo­
vakia, Egypt, India, Iran, Mexico, Sweden and 
Uruguay. 

Mr. GRAFSTROM (Sweden) accepted thoo.e 
posal on behalf of the auth9rs of the Scandinavian 
draft resolution. 

Mr. WIDJOJOADMODJO (Netherlands) agreed 
with the joint sponsors of the draft resolution 
th'at it was desirable to find ways and means 
to enable the General Assembly to discharge its 
functions more effectively and expeditiously. His 
delegation, like many others, was perturbed by 
the increasing length of Assembly sessions and the 
resulting expense, inconvenience to Governments 
and delegations, and unfavourable effects on the 
efficiency of the Secretariat. The causes of that 
phenomenon were largely political : he doubted 
whether even the most perfect methods and pro­
cedures could remove it altogether. Moreover, a 
further important factor, which could hardly be 
dealt with by improving the rule of procedure, 
was that of human behaviour. Without the volun­
tary collaboration and good will of all, it wouid 
be impossible to shorten the time spent on 
discussion. 

However, the Nether lands delegation would 
welcome any measures which might contribute to 
a smoother and more efficient functioning of the 
Assembly machinery. It shared the opinion of 
the sponsors of the draft resolution that it would 
be difficult to discuss such measures in full Com­
mittee, and therefore supported the creation of 
an ad hoc committee as proposed in the draft 
resolution. 

Mr. BoRATYNSKI (Poland) remarked that, in 
view of the heavy burden of work at the current 
session, owing to which the smaller delegations 
in particular would find it difficult to spare mem­
bers for the proposed ad hoc committee, and of 
the fact that the committee's work would require 
a considerable amount of time, it would be pref­
erable if the work were not begun before the end 
of the session. He therefore proposed the deletion 
of sub-paragraph 2 of the operative part of the 
Scandinavian draft resolution. 

49 

II propose les amendements suivants au projet 
de resolution des pays scandinaves revise: a) au 
premier paragraphe du preambule, remplacer "Ar­
ticle 10" par "Article 21", ce dernier etant moins 
general et ayant trait particulierement au regle­
ment interieur de 1' Assembh:;e generale; b) a Ia fin 
du dispositif, ajouter le paragraphe suivant: 
"Transmet les suggestions figurant au document 
A/825 a Ia commission Speciale, aux fins d'exa­
men." 

Au nom des auteurs du projet de resolution des 
pays scandinaves, M. GRAFSTROM (Suede) ac­
cepte ces amendments. 

M. DE LAVALLE (Perou) appuie sans reserve 
le projet de resolution et soumet Ia Iiste mivante 
de quinze Membres de l'Assemblee generate pour 
figurer au premier paragraphe du dispositif: Chine, 
France, Union des Republiques socialistes sovie­
tiques, Royaume-Uni, Etats-Unis d'Amerique, 
Belgique, Bresil, Canada, Tchecoslovaquie, 
Egypte, Inde, Iran, Mexique, Suede et Uruguay. 

Au nom des auteurs du projet de resolution des 
pays scandinaves, M. GRAFSTROM (Suede) ac­
cepte cette proposition. 

M. WIDJOJOADMODJO (Pays-Bas) estime, 
comme les coauteurs du projet de resolution, qu'il 
est souhaitable de trouver des moyens pour per­
mettre a 1' Assemblee generale de remplir ses fonc­
tions avec plus d'efficacite et de diligence. La dele­
gation des Pays-Bas, comme bien d'autres, s'in­
quiete de la longueur croissante des sessions de 
I' Assemblee et des frais qui en resultent, de !'in­
convenient pour les Gouvernements et les delega­
tions et des consequences defavorables que cet 
etat de choses entraine pour le travail du Secreta­
riat. Les causes de ce phenomene sont en grande 
partie d'ordre politique; le representant des Pays­
Bas doute que les methodes et la procedure les 
plus parfaites puissent le faire disparaitre comple­
tement. II est aussi un autre facteur important, que 
l'on ne peut guere eliminer en ameliorant le regle­
ment interieur : celui du comportement individuel. 
Sans Ia collaboration spontanee et Ia bonne volonte 
de tous, il sera impossible d'ecourter Ie temps con­
sacre aux discussions. 

Cependant, Ia delegation des Pays-Bas accueil­
Iera favorablement toutes mesures pouvant assou­
plir et rendre plus efficace le fonctionnement de 
I' Assemblee. Elle pense, comme Ies auteurs du pro­
jet de resolution, qu'il sera difficile de discuter des 
mesures de cet ordre en seance pleniere de Ia Com­
mission, et appuie en consequence Ia proposition 
du projet de resolution tendant a Ia creation d'une 
commission speciale. 

M. BoRATYNSKI (Pologne) estime qu'il vau­
drait mieux que Ia commission speciale dont Ia 
creation est proposee ne commenc;at pas ses tra­
vaux avant Ia fin de Ia presente session. En effet, 
en raison de Ia grande quantite de travail que !'on 
doit accomplir au cours de Ia session, il serait dif­
ficile, notamment aux petites delegations, de de­
tacher des representants a Ia commission speciale. 
D'autre part, les travaux de cette commission 
exigeraient un temps considerable. II propose en 
consequence de supprimer l'alinea 2 du dis­
positif du projet de resolution des pays scandi­
naves. 



Mr. GRAFSTROM (Sweden) was unable to ac­
cept the proposal. The work of the proposed 
committee should start as soon as possible, both 
for practical reasons and because the psychological 
point of the Scandinavian proposal would be 
blunted if no concrete results were achieved before 
the end of the present session. 

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia), while supporting the 
Scandinavian proposal in principle, remarked that 
the length of General Assembly sessions was not 
entirely the fault of the Assembly, but was· to 
a large extent due to the fact that a number of 
important items, such as the questions of Palestine, 
Greece and Korea, which were, properly speaking, 
within the province of the Security Council, as 
well as items connected with human rights, were 
placed on the General Assembly's agenda. Con­
sidering those facts, he believed that the General 
Assembly work was not as inefficient as the pre­
ceding discussion might have made it appear; on 
the contrary, he doubted whether any legislative 
body in the world would be able to get through 
a similar agenda more speedily. Any amendments 
to the existing rules of procedure must take into 
account the fact that the role of the Assembly was 
changing, in the sense that it was being called 
upon to deal with questions that it had not 
originally been intended to discuss. Care should 
be taken to maintain the right of full discussion, 
since discussion was often more important than 
any decisions taken, and its effects more salutary 
,than any other part of the Assembly's work. 

However, the Australian delegation would wel­
come any improvement in the rules of procedure, 
and therefore welcomed the Scandinavian draft 
resolution. In connexion with sub-paragraph 1 
of the operative part, Mr. Plimsoll suggested that 
at future sessions the General Committee might 
try to distribute items more evenly among the 
various Committees and might apply more strin­
gent rules on the inclusion of minor items, al­
though those items were not mainly responsible 
for the delays in the Assembly's work. He endorsed 
sub-paragraph 3 of the draft resolution, but sup­
ported the Polish representative's proposal that 
sub-paragraph 2 should be deleted. It was not 
practicable to instruct the ad hoc committee to 
submit a preliminary report to the General As­
sembly during the second part of the third session. 
The proposed committee would not have enough 
time to prepare a satisfactory report in so short 
a time, and the General Assembly would also 
have no time to act upon any proposals that report 
might contain. 

Mr. CoHEN (United States of America) re­
marked in connexion with the Polish amendment 
that the terms of sub-paragraph 2 of the Scan­
dinavian draft resolution did not impose upon 
the ad hoc committee any obligation to do more 
than submit a preliminary report to the General 
Assembly before the end of the present session. 
It would be for the committee itself to decide 
whether it was in a position to include concrete 
proposals in that report. Thus there was no ques-
tion of hasty action. · 

Mr. J. MALIK (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) observed that the main reason for the 

so 

M. GRAFSTROM (Suede) ne peut accepter cette 
proposition. Tant pour des raisons pratiques que 
parce que l'effet psychologique de la proposition 
des pays scandinaves sera affaibli si aucun n!sul­
tat concret n'est obtenu avant la fin de la presente 
session, les travaux de la commission devraient 
commencer le plus tot possible. 

M. PLIMSOLL ( Australie), tout en appuyant en 
principe la proposition des pays scandinaves, fait 
remarquer que la longueur des sessions de 1' As­
semblee generale n'est pas entierement imputable 
a cette derniere. Elle est due dans une large me­
sure au fait qu'un grand nombre de points impor­
tants, tels que les questions de Palestine, de Grece 
et de Coree, qui relevent a proprement parler du 
Conseil de securite, ainsi que certaines questions 
ayant trait aux droits de l'homme, ont ete inscri­
tes a l'ordre du jour de l'Assemblee generale. Si 
l'on tient compte de ces faits, M. Plimsoll estime 
que le travail de l'Assemblee generale n'est pas 
aussi insuffisant qu'il semble ressortir de la dis­
cussion precedente; au contraire, i1 doute qu'un 
corps legislatif, quel qu'il soit, puisse epuiser plus 
rapidement un ordre du jour de cette nature. Tout 
amendement au reglement interieur doit tenir 
compte du fait que le role de 1' Assemblee est en 
train de changer. En effet, elle est appelee a trai­
ter de questions qu'a l'origine elle n'avait pas pour 
mission de discuter. Le droit de libre discussion 
doit etre maintenu, car la discussion est souvent 
plus importante que les decisions, et ses conse­
quences sont plus salutaires que toute autre partie 
du travail de 1' Assemblee. 

Cependant la delegation de 1' Australie accueil­
lera favorablement toute amelioration du reglement 
interieur; c'est pourquoi elle approuve le projet 
de resolution des pays scandinaves. A propos de 
l'alinea premier du dispositif, M. Plimsoll sug­
gere que, lors des sessions futures, le Bureau 
essaye de repartir les points de l'ordre du jour 
d'une maniere plus equitable entre les diverses 
Commissions et se montre plus severe pour !'ins­
cription a l'ordre du jour de questions secon­
daires, bien que ce ne soit pas ces questions-la qui 
soient cause des retards survenus dans le travail 
de l'Assemblee. I1 approuve l'alinea 3 du projet de 
resolution, mais il appuie la proposition du repre­
sentant de la Pologne tendant a ce que l'alinea 2 
soit supprime. I1 n'est pas opportun, du point de 
vue pratique, de charger la commission speciale 
de soumettre un rapport preliminaire a 1' Assem­
blee generale pendant la deuxieme partie de la 
troisieme session. La commission dont la creation 
est proposee n'aura pas le temps de preparer, en 
un delai aussi court, un rapport satisfaisant, et 
1' Assemblee generale n'aura pas non plus le temps 
de prendre les mesures que pourrait proposer ce 
rapport. 

M. CoHEN (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) remar­
que, au sujet de l'amendement de la Pologne, que 
les termes de l'alinea 2 du projet de resolution 
scandinave n'imposent pas d'autre obligation a la 
commission speciale que de soumettre un rapport 
preliminaire a 1' Assemblee generale avant la fin 
de la session en cours. I1 appartiendra a cette com­
mission elle-meme de decider si elle est en mesure 
d'inclure dans ce rapport des propositions concre­
tes; il ne saurait done etre question d'agir de fa­
.:;on hative. 

M. J. MALIK (Union des republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) observe que la principale raison de la 



increasing length of sessions of the General As­
sembly was the inclusion in the agenda of utterly 
irrelevant items which had nothing to do with 
the work of the General Assembly or of the United 
Nations as a whole. The tendency to include such 
items, which were nothing but petty denunciations 
of one group of Members by another, was becoming 
more and more pronounced. Mr. Malik cited the 
case of Cardinal Mindszenty and the Bulgarian 
church leaders and that of the wife of the Chilean 
diplomat, and remarked that at least five or six 
items on the agenda of the second part of the 
third session were motivated by political reasons 
entirely unrelated to the purposes of the United 
Nations. The General Assembly had also had 
to discuss the recommendations of the Interim 
Committee, an illegally constituted body which, 
having nothing better to do, wasted whole weeks 
of the Assembly's time on the futile discussion of 
irrelevancies. 

Consequently, more than purely technical mea­
sures were needed to increase the effectiveness 
of the Assembly's work. Such proposals as the 
suggestion made by the three Scandinavian dele­
gations to the effect that the present voting system 
should be replaced by a system of electric voting, 
could not substantially increase the effectiveness; 
in trying to improve the Assembly's future work, 
Members should rather bear in mind that viola­
tions of the Charter formed the worst obstacle to 
effective work. 

Turning to the substance of the Scandinavian 
draft resolution, Mr. Malik wished to ask its spon­
sors whether they really believed that its creation 
would yield effective and concrete results, espe­
cially in view of the unsatisfactory results of the 
work of the Committee created for similar purpose 
by resolution 102 (I) in 1946 on the initiative of 
the Canadian delegation1 . Without prejudging the 
question of the committee's effectiveness, he ex­
pressed the view that better results would be 
achieved if membership were restricted to nine 
or ten representatives only; a committee composed 
of fifteen members would be too large and un­
wieldy for the purposes contemplated. 

He supported the amendment submitted by the 
representative of Poland and supported by the 
representative of Australia. A report prepared 
in haste during the remainder of the session could 
not cover all the aspects of the important issue 
concerned; moreover, the General Assembly would 
hardly have time to act upon any recommendations 
it received at the very end of the session. It would 
be more advisable to instruct the ad hoc committee 
to commence its studies without undue haste and 
submit a report to the General Assembly during 
its fourth session. 

Referring to the amendments proposed by the 
representatives of Iran, Mr. Malik remarked that 
to include a reference to Article 21 in the pre­
amble of the draft resolution would be premature, 

1 See 0 fficial Records of the second part of the first 
session of the General Assembly, General Committee, an­
nex 16. 

51 

longueur croissante des sessions de 1' Assemblee 
est que l'on porte a leur ordre du jour des ques­
tions absolument sans rapport avec les travaux de 
1' Assemblee generale, ou de I' Organisation des 
Nations Unies dans son ensemble. La tendance a 
porter a l'ordre du jour de 1' Assemblee de telles 
questions - qui ne sont rien d'autre que les mes­
quines denonciations auxquelles un groupe de ses 
Membres procede contre un autre - devient de 
plus en plus marquee. M. Malik cite, ace propos, 
le proces du cardinal Mindszenty et des dignitaires 
ecc!t~siastiques bulgares, ainsi que ]'affaire d'un 
diplomate chilien, et il remarque qu'au moins cinq 
ou six des points de l'ordre du jour de la deuxieme 
partie de la troisieme session y ont ete portes pour 
des raisons politiques n'ayant aucun lien avec les 
objectifs de !'Organisation des Nations Unies. 
L' Assembh~e generale a eu egalement a examiner 
les recommandations de la Commission interi­
maire; n'ayant rien de mieux a faire, cet organe 
illegalement constitue a fait perdre a I' Assemblee 
generate des semaines entieres que celle-ci a pas­
sees a la discussion futile de points qui n'etaient 
nullement de son ressort. 

Les mesures necessaires pour augmenter l'effi­
cacite du travail de 1' AssembU~e depassent done Ie 
cadre des mesures purement techniques. Des pro­
positions telles que celle du remplacement du ~ys­
teme de scrutin actuel par un systeme de scrutin a 
mecanisme electrique suggere par les trois dele­
gations des pays· scandinaves ne pourrait aug­
menter de fa<;on notable l'efficacite de ce travail. 
En essayant d'ameliorer le travail de 1' Assemblee, 
les Membres de !'Organisation devraient ne pas 
perdre de vue que ce sont les violations de la 
Charte qui constituent !'obstacle le plus grave a 
un travail efficace. 

M. Malik examine ensuite le fond du projet de 
resolution des pays scandinaves; il aimerait de­
mander a ses auteurs s'ils pensent vraiment que la 
mise en ceuvre de ce pro jet se traduirait par d'heu­
reux resultats concrets, etant donne, notamment, 
le resultat peu satisfaisant des travaux de la Com­
mission qui fut creee dans un but analogue, par Ia 
resolution 102 ( 1), en 1946, sur I' initiative de la 
delegation du Canada.1 Sans se prononcer d'avance 
sur l'utilite de la commission que l'on se propose 
de creer, M. Malik pense que !'on obtiendrait de 
meilleurs resultats si elle n'etait composee que de 
neuf ou dix membres seulement ; une commission 
de quinze membres serait trop importante et ne 
conviendrait pas aux buts que l'on se propose d'at­
teindre. 

M. Malik se declare en faveur de l'amendement 
de la Pologne auquelle representant de I' Australie 
a donne son appui. Un rapport hativement pre­
pare d'ici la fin de la session ne pourrait embras­
ser tous les aspects de l'importante question que 
1' on propose de traiter; par ailleurs, 1' Assemblee 
generate n'aurait guere le temps de prendre les 
mesures qui lui seraient recommandees juste en 
fin de session. II serait preferable d'inviter Ia com­
mission Speciale a commencer son etude Sans hate 
excessive et a soumettre un rapport a 1' Assemblee 
generate au cours de sa quatrieme session. 

Au sujet des amendments proposes par le re­
presentant de l'Iran, M. Malik estime qu'il serait 
premature de mentionner !'Article 21 dans le pre­
ambule du projet de resolution, car c'est a la com-

1 Voir les Documents officiels de Ia seconde partie de Ia 
premiere session de l' Assembtee generate, Bureau, annexe 
16. 



as it would be for the ad hoc committee to decide 
whether it wished to recommend any changes in 
the existing rules of procedure. As regards the 
Iranian representative's second amendment, Mr. 
Malik felt that the proposed text might be in­
terpreted as restricting the committee to con­
sideration of the suggestions contained in document 
A/825. The committee would obviously be free 
to consider those proposals as well as any others 
that might be submitted later. He therefore op­
posed the amendment. 

Mr. UMANA BERNAL (Colombia) stated that 
Colombia supported the resolution to create an 
ad hoc committee. In addition to its study of 
amendments to the rules of procedure, the ad hoc 
committee might well give attention to the ef­
fectiveness of the existing committee system dur­
ing the General Assembly and the possibility of 
emphasizing the role of presiding officers in orien­
tating discussion and avoiding repetition. 

The Colombian delegation would, however, op­
pose any proposals to limit debate as a means of 
expediting the work of the General Assembly. The 
character of the United Nations as an international 
forum for the free exchange of ideas must be 
maintained. 

Mr. IGNATIEFF (Canada) said that the Can­
adian delegation would support the Scandinavian 
proposal and the amendments submitted by the 
delegations of Iran and Peru. 

Commenting on the reference by the represen­
tative of the USSR to a similar committee set 
up in 1946 in accordance with a Canadian pro­
posal, Mr. Ignatieff stated that while he could 
not agree with the USSR appraisal of the work 
of that Committee, it was clear that at the current 
stage the General Assembly could and must recon­
sider its rules of procedure and seek to shorten 
its sessions without prejudice to freedom of speech. 

The Canadian delegation could not agree to the 
Polish amendment. The ad hoc committee should, 
if it could, submit proposals to the third session 
of the General Assembly for possible use at the 
fourth session. 

Mr. BoRATYNSKI (Poland) stated that the 
United States objection to the Polish amendment 
stemmed from a difference in approach to tfie 
problem by the two delegations. In the Polish 
view, the words "preliminary report" involved 
the presentation of the results of work; the United 
States delegation evidently considered those words 
to be extremely flexible. 

If practical solutions on methods and procedures 
were to be presented, the Committee must be 
given ample time to prepare a full report. 

Mr. SMOLIAR (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) expressed the view that the Scandi­
navian proposal was not aimed at a revision of 
the General Assembly's rules of procedure, but 
rather at the study of methods of expediting the 

52 

mtsswn speciale qu'il appartiendra de decider si 
elle veut proposer que des changements soient ap­
portes au reglement interieur. En ce qui concerne 
le second amendement du representant de l'Iran, 
M. Malik estime que le texte ainsi propose pour­
rait etre interprete comme limitant la competence 
de la commission a l'examen des suggestions con­
tenues dans le document A/825. La commission 
serait evidemment libre d'examiner aussi bien 
toute autre proposition qui pourrait etre soumise 
ulterieurement. Le representant de I'URSS se de­
clare done oppose a cet amendement. 

M. UMANA BERNAL (Colombie) declare que la 
Colombie appuie la resolution visant a creer une 
commission Speciale. Outre son etude des modifica­
tions a apporter au reglement interieur, cette com­
mission speciale pourrait examiner l'efficacite du 
systeme de commission, tel qu'il existe actuelle­
ment, ainsi que la possibilite de donner plus d'im­
portance au role des presidents de ces commissions 
pour ce qui est d'orienter les discussions et d'evi­
ter qu'elles ne se repetent. 

La delegation de la Colombie s'opposera cepen­
dant a toute proposition tendant a limiter le temps 
de parole pour accelerer le travail de l'Assemblee 
generale. I1 faut garder a I' Organisation des N a­
tions Unies son catactere de forum international 
ou les idees peuvent etre librement echangees. 

M. IGNATIEFF (Canada) declare que la delega­
tion du Canada donnera son appui a la proposition 
des pays scandinaves et aux amendements soumis 
par les delegations de l'Iran et du Perou. 

A propos de !'allusion du representant de 
l'URSS au fait qu'en 1946, sur la proposition du 
Canada, une commission de meme nature avait 
ete creee, M. Ignatieff declare que, bien qu'il ne 
puisse se rallier a !'appreciation des travaux de 
cette Commission qu'a formulee le representant de 
l'URSS, il est clair qu'au stade actuell'Assemblee 
generale peut et doit revoir son reglement interieur 
et chercher a abreger ses sessions, sans que la 
liberte de parole ait a en souffrir. 

La delegation du Canada ne peut accepter 
l'amendement de la Pologne. La commission spe­
ciale devrait, si elle le peut, soumettre, au cours 
de la troisieme session de I' Assemblee generale, 
des propositions susceptibles de recevoir applica­
tion a la quatrieme session. 

M. BORATYNSKI (Pologne) declare que !'objec­
tion du representant des Etats-Unis a l'amende­
ment de la Pologne vient de ce que les deux dele­
gations envisagent la question d'une fa<;on diffe­
rente. Dans !'esprit de la delegation de la Pologne, 
par les mots "rapport preliminaire" il faut enten­
dre la presentation des resultats des travaux de la 
commission, ~.lors que la delegation des Etats-Unis 
donne evidemment a ces mots un sens tres large. 

Si l'on :veut que des solutions pratiques touchant 
les methodes de travail et la procedure de 1' As­
semblee generale soient presentees, il convient de 
donner a la commission tout le temps necessaire 
pour preparer un rapport complet. 

Pour M. SMoLIAR (Republique socialiste sovie­
tique de Bielorussie), la proposition scandinave a 
pour objet, non pas de reviser le reglement in­
terieur de 1' Assemblee generale, mais plutot d' exa­
miner les methodes qui permettraient a I' Assem-



work of the General Assembly. It would be un­
wise to prepare hasty conclusions for so i111portant 
a study. Moreover, the proposal for the ad hoc 
committee to meet immediately and present a 
preliminary report during. the second part of the 
third session of the General Assembly was not 
practical in view of the limited time remaining 
during the session and the tremendous ati'\ount of 
work still before the Assembly and its various 
committees. It would therefore be preferable for 
the ad hoc committee to meet betwee~ sessions of 
the General Assembly and submit its report to the 
fourth session. 

The Byelorussian SSR therefore would ~upport 
the Polish amendment. 

Mr. Smoliar also wished to have the Ukrainian 
Soviet Socialist Republic included among the 
members of the ad hoc committee. 

Mr. BoRBERG (Denmark) expressed the view 
that the current discussion should be confined to 
the question of creating the ad hoc committee. 

It was obvious that other delegations would 
have proposals or suggestions regarding the sub­
stance of the question. The report prepared by the 
Rapporteur. should indicate that countries which 
were not members of the ad hoc committee were 
requested to submit all proposals and suggestions 
in writing as soon as possible so that they might 
be considered by the committee, together with 
those submitted by members of the committee. 

Referring to the Polish amendment, the repre­
sentative of Denmark felt that it might be pos­
sible before the end of the third session to find 
methods which could usefully be employed in 
preparing the work of the fourth session of the 
General Assembly. In that case, a preliminary 
report would be desirable. Otherwise, the sugges­
tions presented could not be put into effect until 
the fifth session of the General Assembly. 

Mr. Borberg explained that the suggestions con­
tained in section B of document A/825 were 
not ~xhaustive and had been presented merely 
as a basis for discussion. A further possibility 
might be consideration of the new rules of pro­
cedure of the Economic and Social Council. Re­
calling that at the 195th plenary meeting of the 
General Assembly a roll-call vote had been taken 
on a draft resolution after rejection of every part 
of the text, the representative of Denmark pointed 
out that the Economic and Social Council had 
decided that if the operative part of a proposal was 
not accepted, no final vote on the proposal was 
necessary. 

Mr. RoDRIGO GoNZALES (Chile) supported the 
Scandinavian proposal but stressed the fact that 
study of important items involving human rights 
and fundamental freedoms-such as the Cardinal 
Mindszenty case or the case of the wife of the 
Chilean diplomat-should not be curtailed or elimi­
nated in order to save time or shorten the sessions 
of the General Assembly. 

Mr. }ORDAAN (Union of South Africa) con­
curred in the views expressed by the representative 

53 

blee d'accelerer ses travaux. I1 serait peu sage de 
formuler des conclusions hatives a propos d'une 
question aussi importante. D'autre part, la propo­
sition selon laquelle la commission speciale devrait 
se reunir sur-le-champ et presenter un rapport 
preliminaire a 1' Assemblee generale au cours de la 
deuxieme partie de sa troisieme session est peu 
realisable, etant donne le peu de temps qui reste 
a la disposition de 1' Assemblee et le volume de 
travail qu'elle-meme et ses diverses commissions 
doivent accomplir. I1 serait done preferable que la 
commission speciale se reunisse entre les sessions 
de 1' Assemblee generale et presente son rapport a 
la quatrieme session. 

La RSS de Bielorussie votera done en faveur 
de l'amendement de la PGJlogne. 

M. Smoliar aimerait egalement que la RSS 
d'Ukraine soit representee a la commission spe­
ciale. 

M. BoRBERG (Danemark) estime que la discus­
sion ne devrait porter que sur la creation de la 
commission speciale. 

I1 est bien evident que d'autres delegations au­
rant des propositions ou des suggestions a presen­
ter sur le fond de la question. Le rapport du Rap­
porteur devrait signaler que les pays qui ne feront 
pas partie de la commission speciale seront invites 
a presenter aussit6t que possible par ecrit toutes 
leurs propositions et suggestions afin que la com­
mission puisse les examiner en meme temps que 
les propositions formulees par ses membres. 

En ce qui concerne l'amendement de la Pologne, 
M. Borberg pense qu'il serait possible de trouver, 
avant la fin de la troisieme session, des methodes 
que !'on pourrait utilement suivre pour preparer 
les travaux de la quatrieme session de 1' Assemblee 
generale. S'il en etait ainsi, un rapport prelimi­
naire serait utile. S'il en etait autrement, les pro­
positions presentees ne pourraient etre mises a 
execution qu'a la cinquieme session de 1' Assemblee 
general e. 

M. Borberg explique que les propositions qui 
figurent dans la section B du document A/825 
n'epuisent nullement le sujet et n'ont ete presen­
tees que comme base de discussion. I1 serait egale­
ment possible de tenir compte du nouveau regle­
ment interieur du Conseil economique et social. 
M. Borberg rappelle qu'au cours de la 195eme 
seance pleniere de 1' Assemblee generale il a ete 
procede au vote par appel nominal sur un projet 
de resolution dont toutes les parties avaient ete 
auparavant repoussees, et souligne que le Conseil 
economique et social a decide que, si le dispositif 
d'une proposition est rejete, il n'est.pas necessaire 
de mettre aux voix !'ensemble de cette proposi­
tion. 

M. RoDRIGO GoNZALES (Chili) appuie la pro­
position scandinave, mais souligne qu'il ne fau­
drait pas, pour gagner du temps ou reduire la 
duree des sessions de 1' Assemblee generale, abre­
ger ou supprimer l'examen de questions importan­
tes interessant les droits de l'homme et les libertes 
fondamentales, comme le proces du cardinal 
Mindszenty ou !'affaire de l'epouse d'un diplomate 
chi lien. 

M. JoRDAAN (Union Sud-Africaine) partage 
l'avis du representant du Danemark. La delegation 



of Denmark. The delegation of the Union of South 
Africa ~upported the proposal to set up an ad hoc 
committee and would submit its proposals in writ­
ing to that committee. A general invitation to all 
delegations could usefully be included in the com­
mittee's report. 

While he had no objection to an interim report 
by the ad hoc committee, Mr. Jordan felt that it 
was doubtful that concrete proposals could be 
worked out during the remainder of the third 
session of the General Assembly. He suggested, 
however, that priority of consideration should 
be given to the report of the ad hoc committee 
at the opening of the fourth session of the General 
Assembly. 

Mr. RIFAI (Syria) supported the Scandinavian 
draft resolution and the amendments accepted by 
the sponsors. 

The representative of Syria concurred in the 
Polish view that a preliminary report would be 
neither useful nor wise. As a compromise, he 
suggested that the decision regarding the ad­
visability of presenting a preliminary report should 
be left to the ad hoc committee. The Syrian dele­
gation therefore proposed the insertion of the 
words "if possible" after the word "submit" in 
sub-paragraph 2 of the operative part of the draft 
resolution. 

Mr. GRAFSTROM (Sweden) proposed that the 
first paragraph of the preamble to the draft 
resolution be deleted, as it was not essential and 
as its deletion would avoid an argument regarding 
Articles 10 and 21 of the Charter. 

Referring to the USSR proposal for a more 
limited committee, Mr. Grafstrom recalled that 
the original Scandinavian proposal providing for 
a committee of nine had been modified because it 
was felt that an independent committee which 
would work between sessions of the General As­
sembly should be more representative. 

In reply to the representative of Poland, Mr. 
Grafstrom explained that while it was not the 
intention to require undue haste in the work 
of the ad hoc committee, suggestions should be 
submitted during the third session if possible in 
order to expedite the work of the fourth session 
of the General Assembly. Moreover, it should be 
noted that the draft resolution provided for a 
later and more comprehensive report for con­
sideration at the fourth session of the General 
Assembly. 

Mr. VITERI LAFRONTE (Ecuador) indicated that 
Ecuador would support the Scandinavian draft 
resolution which it considered sufficiently broad 
and flexible to enable the ad hoc committee to make 
a detailed and concrete study of all measures to 
improve the functioning of the General Assembly 
and to expedite its work. 

In the opinion of the representative of Ecuador, 
the controversy regarding reference to Articles 
10 or 21 could be settled by including both in the 
opening paragraph of the resolution. 

54 

de l'Union Sud-Africaine appuie la proposition 
tendant a etablir une commission speciale et sou­
mettra a cette commission des propositions ecrites. 
Il serait utile d'inserer dans le rapport de la com­
mission une invitation d'ordre general a l'adresse 
de toutes les delegations. 

M. ]i!'dan ne voit aucune objection a ce que la 
commission speciale presente un rapport prelimi­
naire; il doute cepen~ant qu'il soit possible de pre­
parer des pt"opositions concretes avant la fin de la 
troisieme session de 1' Assemblee generale. Il pro­
pose toutefois de donner priorite au rapport de la 
commission speciale des l'ouverture de la qua­
trieme session de 1' Assemblee generale. 

M. RrFAI (Syrie) soutient la propos1tlon des 
pays scandinaves et les amendements acceptes par 
les auteurs de cette proposition. 

Le representant de la Syrie estime, comme le 
representant de la Pologne, q1,1'il ne serait ni utile 
ni sage de preparer un rapport preliminaire. Il 
propose une solution de compromis qui serait de 
laisser a la commission speciale le soin de juger 
elle-meme de l'opportunite de presenter un rapport 
preliminaire. La delegation de la Syrie propose 
done d'inserer les mots "si possible" a la suite du 
mot "presenter" a l'alinea 2 du dispositif du pro­
jet de resolution. 

M. GRAFSTROM (Suede) propose de supprimer 
le premier paragraphe du preambule du projet de 
resolution, qui n'est pas indispensable, ce qui evi­
terait une discussion sur les Articles 10 et 21 de 
la Charte. 

En ce qui concerne la proposition de l'URSS 
tendant a restreindre la composition de la commis­
sion, M. Grafstrom rappelle que la premiere pro­
position scandinave, qui prevoyait la creation d'une 
commission de neuf membres, a ete modifiee, car 
on a estime qu'une commission independente fonc­
tionnant entre les sessions de 1' Assemblee gene­
rale devait etre plus representative. 

Repondant au representant de la Pologne, M. 
Grafstrom explique que l'on ne veut pas deman­
der a la commission Speciale de travailler de fa<;on 
hative; neanmoins il serait souhaitable que les 
suggestions soient soumises au cours de la troi­
sieme session, afin d'accelerer les travaux de la: 
quatrieme session de 1' Assemblee generate. D'au­
tre part, il faut remarquer que le projet de reso­
lution prevoit qu'un autre rapport plus complet 
sera soumis a 1' Assemblee generale au cours de 
sa quatrieme session. · 

M. VrTERI LAFRONTE (Equateur) indique que 
sa delegation appuiera le projet de resolution pre­
sente par les delegations scandinaves, car elle es­
time que ce projet est suffisamment general et 
suffisamment souple pour permettre a la commis­
sion speciale de proceder a un examen complet 
et detaille des methodes et des procedures a adop­
ter en vue de permettre a 1' Assemblee generate 
de remplir ses fonctions avec plus d'efficacite et 
d'accelerer le ryth~e de ses travaux. 

Le representant de l'Equateur est d'avis que 
1' on pourrait resoudre la controverse sur les Ar­
ticles 10 et 21 de la Charte en mentionnant les 
deux articles dans le premier paragraphe de la 
resolution. 



The insertion of the words "if possible" in sub­
paragraph 2 of the operative part of the resolution 
was commendable because it made the submission 
of a preliminary report optional and left the de­
cision to the ad hoc committee. Since the sub­
mission of a preliminary report would then be 
uncertain, the reference to a second report in 
sub-paragraph 3 might prove inconsistent. Mr. 
Viteri Lafronte therefore suggested the deletion 
of the word "second". 

The representative of Ecuador agreed that the 
report of the ad hoc committee should indicate 
that in addition to the suggestions contained in 
document A/825, suggestions and proposals by 
all Member States of the United Nations would 
be considered by the Committee. 

Mr. KovALENKO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) considered that there was no doubt 
that the best way to accelerate the work of the 
General Assembly would be to avoid the dis­
cussion of questions which were not within the 
competence of the United Nations and which con­
stituted direct interference in the internal affairs 
of Member States as, for example, the item pro­
posed by Chile in connexion with the daughter­
in-law of a Chilean diplomat, and the Mindszenty 
case. While the delegation of the Ukrainian SSR 
would not oppose the establishment of an ad hoc 
committee on methods and procedures of the Gen­
eral Assembly, it hoped that the committee would 
consider all the aspects of the question. Since a 
comprehensive study would require time, the 
Ukrainian delegation would support the Polish 
amendment, particularly as no action by the Gen­
eral Assembly would be possible even if a pre­
liminary report were submitted at the end of the 
third session. 

Mr. Kovalenko proposed that the ad hoc com­
mittee should be limited to ten members as fol­
lows: China, France, Union of Soviet Socialist· 
Republics, United States of America, United King­
dom, Czechoslovakia, India, Mexico, Sweden, and 
Uruguay. 

Mr. KYROU (Greece) agreed that the collabora­
tion of all delegations in submitting proposals was 
essential. It was therefore undesirable to limit 
the scope of the Committee's work to document 
A/825 as proposed in the second amendment of 
the representative of Iran. 

Mr. ENTEZAM (Iran) explained that his second 
amendment was not intended to limit the scope 
of the committee's work. The committee should 
definitely study all suggestions and proposals and 
the delegation of Iran would accept any amend-
ment clarifying that point. · 

If there was no objection, Mr. Entezam pro­
posed the deletion of the first paragraph of the 
preamble to the draft resolution. 

The CHAIRMAN declared the first paragraph 
deleted since the original sponsors and the delega-

L'insertion des mots "si possible" a l'alinea 2 
du dispositif de la resolution serait utile, car la 
presentation preliminaire deviendrait ainsi facul­
tative et la commission speciale serait libre de 
prendre une decision a ce sujet. Comme il n'est 
pas certain que la commission soumettrait un rap­
port preliminaire, il serait illogique de mentionner 
un second rapport a l'alinea 3. M. Viteri Lafronte 
propose done de supprimer le mot "deuxieme" qui 
figure dans cet alinea. 

Le representant de l'Equateur approuve l'idee 
suivant laquelle la commission speciale devrait in­
diquer dans son rapport que, outre les suggestions 
contenues dans le document A/825, la commission 
examinera egalement toutes les suggestions et pro­
positions que pourront presenter les Etats Mem­
bres de !'Organisation des Nations Unies. 

M. KovALENKO (Republiques socialiste sovie­
tique d'Ukraine) estime que la meilleure fa<;on 
d'accelerer le rythme des travaux de 1' Assemblee 
generale serait certainement d'eviter la discussion 
de questions ne relevant pas de la competence de 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies et dont l'exa­
men constitue une ingerence directe dans les af­
faires interieures des Etats membres, comme, par 
exemple, le point propose par le Chili en ce qui 
concerne la belle-fille d'un diplomate chilien, ou le 
point concernant le proci~s du cardinal Mindszenty. 
La delegation de la RSS d'Ukraine n'est pas op­
posee a la creation d'une commission speciale 
chargee d'etudier les methodes de travail et la 
procedure de I' Assemblee generale, mais elle es­
pere que la commission examinera tous les aspects 
de la question. Cette etude detaillee exigera un 
certain temps ; aussi la delegation de !'Ukraine se 
prononcera-t-elle en. faveur de !'adoption de 
l'amendement presente par la Pologne, surtout 
etant donne que 1' Assemblee generale ne pourrait 
prendre aucune mesure meme si un rapport pre­
liminaire etait presente a la fin de la troisieme 
session. 

M. Kovalenko est d'avis que la commission spe­
ciale devrait se composer de dix membres seule­
ment, a savoir: la Chine, la France, l'Union des 
Republiques socialistes sovietiques, le Royaume­
Uni, les Etats-Unis d' Amerique, la Tchecoslo­
vaquie, l'Inde, le Mexique, la Suede et !'Uruguay. 

M. KvRou (Grece) estime, lui aussi, qu'il est 
essentiel que toutes les delegations puissent, en 
formulant leurs propositions, collaborer a l'etude 
de cette question. I1 ne convient done pas de limi­
ter le champ d'action de la commission au docu­
ment A/825, ainsi que l'a propose le representant 
de l'Iran dans son deuxieme amendement. 

M. ENTEZAM (Iran) explique que son deuxieme 
amendement ne vise nullement a limiter le 
champ d'action de la commission. I1 convient, en 
effet, que la commission examine toutes les sug­
gestions et propositions qui lui seront soumises ; 
la delegation de l'Iran est toute disposee a accepter 
un amendement tendant a eclaircir ce point. 

M. Entezam propose, si l'on n'y voit pas d'ob­
jection, de supprimer le premier paragraphe du 
preambule du projet de resolution. 

Le PRESIDENT declare que ce paragraphe est 
supprime, puisque les auteurs du projet et la dele-

55 



tion which had proposed an amendment had 
agreed to the deletion of the paragraph. 

Mr. MATTES (Yugoslavia) pointed out that 
experience had demonstrated that there could be 
no procedural or technical solution of the problem 
of economizing the time of the General Assembly 
or accelerating its work. Actually, the only tech­
nical improvement which had materially assisted 
the Assembly and its Committees in conducting 
their business more expeditiously had been the 
introduction of simultaneous interpretation. 

The problem actually went much deeper and 
it was hardly likely that suggestions of a technical 
nature such as those submitted by the Scan­
dinavian delegations could resolve it satisfactorily. 
Basically, it arose from a growing tendency on the 
part of some delegations to introduce items which 
were not within the competence of the Assembly. 
In doing so, they appeared to disregard the de- • 
cision adopted at San Francisco concernmg the 
relative competence of the various organs of the 
United Nations. That decision was of paramount 
importance for the efficient functioning of the 
Organization. Its meaning was, however, being 
distorted more and more frequently. 

While it did not actually object to the Scan­
dinavian proposal to set up an ad hoc committee, 
the Yugoslav delegation was concerned lest undue 
emphasis on technical means of saving time should 
restrict freedom of expression and debate. 

Concretely, Mr. Mattes supported the Polish 
amendment to delete sub-paragraph 2 of the Scan­
dinavian draft resolution. A preliminary report, 
even if it could be drafted within the short period 
remaining before the close of the current session, 
would not be advantageous or desirable. Discussion 
on it might in fact prolong the session needlessly. 
In any case, whatever new methods it proposed 
would not be applicable to the third session. On 
the other hand, if the proposed ad hoc committee 
were to be established, it should be enabled to 
organize its work efficiently. To that end, it should 
be instructed to assemble all proposals submitted 
by Member States, to classify them, and to consider 
them in orderly fashion. It should then elaborate 
as good a report as possible and submit it to the 
General Assembly towards the beginning of the 
fourth session. 

On the basis of the experience of the Committee 
which earlier had dealt with the same problem, 
Mr. Mattes favoured the Ukrainian suggestion 
for a committee of ten members. If that number 
were not considered sufficiently representative, it 
could be supplemented by permitting the represen­
tatives of States which had submitted concrete 
proposals to participate in the discussion of those 
proposals. 

Mr. H. S. MALIK (India) observed that the 
experience of the Assembly during the first part 
of its thirp session had proved conclusively that 
it could not handle so great a volume of work 

56 

gation qui a propose un amendement ont accepte 
cette suppression. 

Selon M. MATTES (Yougoslavie), !'experience 
acquise prouve qu'il n'existe pas de procedes tech­
niques ou relevant de Ia procedure qui permet­
traient a 1' Assemblee generale de gagner du temps 
ou d'accelerer Ia marche de ses travaux. A vrai 
dire, !'introduction de !'interpretation simultanee 
est la seule amelioration d'ordre technique qui ait 
fortement contribue a accelerer les travaux de 
1' Assemblee et de ses Commissions. 

En realite, il s'agit d'un probleme beaucoup 
plus complexe; il est douteux qu'on puisse y ap­
porter une solution satisfaisante en formulant des 
suggestions d'ordre technique, comme celles qui 
ont ete avancees par les delegations scandinaves. 
Au fond, il s'agit surtout de la tendance croissante 
que manifestent certaines delegations a soulever 
des questions qui ne sont pas de la competence 
de 1' Assemblee. Ce faisant, elles semblent ne pas 
tenir compte de la resolution adoptee a San-Fran­
cisco au sujet de Ia competence des divers organes 
de !'Organisation des Nations Unies. Cette reso­
lution presente une importance primordiale pour 
l'efficacite du travail de !'Organisation. Toutefois, 
on en ddorme de plus en plus souvent le sens. 

Sans s'opposer formellement ala proposition des 
pays scandinaves tendant a !a creation d'une com­
mission speciale, !a delegation de la Y ougoslavie 
n'en eprouve pas moins des apprehensions a ce 
sujet; en insistant outre mesure sur des procedes 
techniques destines a faire gagner du temps, on 
risque de restreindre Ia liberte d'expression et de 
discussion. 

M. Mattes appuie l'amendement de Ia Pologne 
tendant a supprimer l'alinea 2 du dispositif du 
projet de resolution scandinave. I1 ne serait ni 
avantageux ni souhaitable d'etablir un rapport pre­
liminaire, meme s'il etait possible de le faire durant 
le peu de temps dont on dispose avant !a cloture 
de !a presente session. La discussion de ce rapport 
risquerait meme de prolonger inutilement la ses­
sion. En tout cas, queUes que soient les nouvelles 
methodes qui y seraient proposees, on ne pourrait 
pas les employer au cours de Ia troisieme session. 
D'autre part, si l'on cree cette commission spe­
ciale, on doit lui donner Ia possibilite d'organiser 
son travail d'une fa<;on efficace. A cette fin, on 
doit !a charger de reunir toutes les propositions 
emanant d'Etats Membres, de les classer et de les 
examiner methodiquement. Elle devra ensuite pre­
parer un rapport aussi complet que possible et le 
soumettre a 1' Assemblee generale au commence­
ment de la quatrieme session. 

Compte tenu de ce qu'ont montre les travaux 
de la Commission qui s'est occupee du meme pro­
bleme precedemment, M. Mattes se prononce en 
faveur de Ia suggestion de la RSS d'Ukraine ten­
dant a creer une commission composee de dix 
membres. Si l'on estime qu'une commission de 
dix membres n'est pas suffisamment representa­
tive, on peut y remedier en autorisant les represen­
tants des Etats qui ont soumis des propositions 
concretes a participer a la discussion de ces der­
nieres. 

M. H. S. MALIK (Inde) declare que !'expe­
rience acquise par 1' Assemblee au cours de Ia pre­
miere partie de Ia troisieme session demontre 
qu'elle n'est pas a meme d'effectuer un travail 



in a single session. His delegation was therefore 
inclined to favour the Scandinavian proposals in 
the hope that their implementatiqn might result 
in more disciplined discussion. However, he 
stressed the importance of safeguarding full free­
dom for the expression of all views. 

Moreover, he supported the Polish proposal 
to dispense with a preliminary report as well as 
the Ukrainian suggestion for a limited membership 
of ten. The problem was too important to be 
dealt with piecemeal and a small committee was 
likely to function more efficiently. 

Sir Alexander CADOGAN (United Kingdom) 
supported the Scandinavian draft resolution, but 
suggested replacing the words "ad hoc" by "spe­
cial" wherever they appeared. The title of the 
proposed committee would then be "Special Com­
mittee on Assembly Methods and Procedures". 

That suggestion was accepted by the sponsors of 
the draft resolution and supported by the repre­
sentative of the Dominican Republic. 

The CHAIRMAN asked the Committee to vote 
on what had now become the first paragraph of 
the preamble to the draft resolution, beginning 
with the words "Mindful of". 

Mr. ]. MALIK (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) moved to amend that paragraph by 
deleting the entire phrase following the word 
"session". Retention of that phrase would en­
courage the proposed committee to give primary 
consideration to limiting debate and thus prejudge 
the results of its work. The phrase was all the 
more undesirable since many delegations had 
stressed their concern for safeguarding full free­
dom of expression. 

The USSR amendment was rejected by 30 
votes to 13, with 5 abstentions. 

The CHAIRMAN then put to the vote the first 
paragraph of the preamble, reading as follows : 

"Mindful of the increasing length of General 
Assembly sessions, and the growing tendency 
towards protracted debates in its plenary meet­
ings and Committees," 

The paragraph was adopted by 41 votes to none, 
with 8 abstentions. 

In connexion with the second paragraph of the 
draft resolution, the CHAIRMAN put to the vote 
the Ukrainian-USSR amendment to limit member­
ship to ten members. 

The amendment was rejected by 27 votes to 14, 
with 5 abstentions. 

Mr. GRAFSTROM (Sweden), speaking on behalf 
of the sponsors of the draft resolution, could not 
accept the Byelorussian amendment to include the 
Ukrainian USSR among the members of the pro-

57 

aussi considerable en une seule session. Aussi sa 
deh~gation est-elle disposee a appuyer les proposi­
tions des pays scandinaves, dans l'espoir que leur 
mise en application permettra de conduire les de­
bats d'une fa<;on mieux ordonnee. Toutefois, il 
souligne combien il est important de sauvegarder 
integralement la liberte d' expression. 

II appuie la proposition de la Pologne tendant a 
se passer de rapport preliminaire, ainsi que la pro­
position de la RSS d'Ukraine visant a limiter a 
dix le nombre des membres de la commission. Le 
probleme est trop important pour qu'on !'examine 
de maniere fragmentaire. II est probable qu'une 
commtsston reduite fonctionnera avec plus d'effi­
cacite. 

Sir Alexander CADOGAN (Royaume-Uni) ap­
puie le projet de resolution des pays scandinaves, 
mais propose de remplacer partout, dans le texte 
anglais, les mots ad hoc par le mot par special. 

Les auteurs du projet de resolution acceptent, 
dit-il, cette .proposition qui est appuyee par le re­
presentant de la Republique Dominicaine. 

Le PRESIDENT demande a la Commission de 
voter sur le paragraphe, qui est devenu le pre­
mier paragraphe du preambule au projet de reso­
lution et qui commence par les mots "Preoccupee 
de". 

M. ]. MALIK (Union des Republiques soci!llis­
tes sovietiques) propose d'amender ce paragraphe 
en supprimant tout le membre de phrase apres 
les mots ''Assemblee generale". En maintenant ce 
membre de phrase, on encouragerait la commis­
sion dont on envisage la creation a concentrer ses 
efforts sur la limitation des debats, ce qui fausse­
rait les resultats de son travail. Cette phrase est 
d'autant plus inopportune que plusieurs delega­
tions ont insiste sur leur desir de sauvegarder !a 
li berte d 'expression. 

Par 30 voix contre 13, avec 5 abstentions, 
l'amendement de l'URSS est rejet~.;. 

Le PRESIDEKT met aux voix le premier para­
graphe du preambule qui se lit comme suit : 

"Preoccupee de la longueur croissante des ses­
sions de 1' Assemblee gen~rale et de la ten dance 
de plus en plus marquee a prolonger les debats 
en seance pleniere et en commission," 

Par 41 voi.x contre zero, avec 8 abstentions, le 
paragraphe est adoptJ. 

Passant au deuxieme paragraphe du projet de 
resolution, le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amende­
ment de la Republique socialiste sovietique 
d'Ukraine tendant a limiter a dix le nombre des 
membres de la commission. 

Par 27 voix contre 14, avec 5 abstentions, 
l' amen dement est rejetc. 

M. GRAFSTROM (Suede) parlant au nom des au­
teurs du projet de resolution, declare qu'il ne peut 
accepter l'amendement de la Republique socialiste 
sovietique de Bielorussie tendant a ce que la Re-



posed committee, thus increasing the membership 
to sixteen. 

The amendment of the Byelorussian SSR was 
rejected by 17 votes to 6, with 23 abstentions. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the second para­
graph of the draft resolution amended to read 
as follows: 

"Decides to create a special committee consist­
ing of the following fifteen Members of the General 
Assembly: China, France, Union of Soviet So­
cialist Republics, United Kingdom, United States 
of America, Belgium, Brazil, Canada, Czechoslo­
vakia, Egypt, India, Iran, Mexico, Sweden and 
Uruguay, in order to:" 

The paragraph as amended was adopted by 43 
votes to none, with 6 abstentions. 

Sub-paragraph 1 of the operative part of the 
draft resolution was adopted unanimously. 

The CHAIRMAN then put to the vote the Polish 
proposal to delete sub-paragraph 2 of the operative 
part. 

The proposal was rejected by 25 votes to 9, 
with 14 abstentions. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Syrian 
amendment to insert the words "if possible" after 
the word "submit" in sub-paragraph 2. 

The amendment was adopted by 41 votes to 
none, with 7 abstentions. 

The paragraph as amended was adopted by 42 
votes to 6, with 2 abstentions. 

With the word "second" deleted, paragraph 3 
was adopted by 44 votes to none, with 6 ab­
stentions. 

The final paragraph was adopted unanimously. 

Inasmuch as it had been generally agreed that 
all Member States could submit proposals for 
consideration by the special committee, Mr. EN­
TEZAM (Iran) withdrew his amendment calling 
for an additional paragraph to be placed at the 
t>nd of the draft resolution. 

The draft resolution as a whole, as amended, 
was adopted b:,• 43 votes to none, with 6 ab­
stentions. 

The CHAIRMAN announced that the afternoon 
meeting would deal with the item proposed by 
Bolivia and Australia on the observance in Bul­
garia and Hungary of human rights and funda­
mental freedoms. 

Mr. 0RDONNEAU (France) asked for a post­
ponement of consideration of that item. His 
delegation felt that the effectiveness of the Com­
mittee's work depended less on the actual number 
of meetings devoted to a given item than on the 
amount of time available to delegations for the 
preparation of their remarks. He added that the 
Cuban delegation had a long proposal in connexion 
with the item to be discussed which had not yet 
been circulated and would certainly require careful 
study. 

publique socialiste sovietique d'Ukraine fasse par­
tie de la commission, ce qui porterait a seize le 
nombre de ses membres. 

Par 17 voix contre 6, avec 23 abstentions, 
l'amendement de la RSS de Bielorussie est rejete. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix le deuxieme para­
graphe du projet de resolution qui, apres amepde-. 
ment, se lit comme suit : 

"Decide de creer une commission speciale com­
posee des quinze Membres suivants de 1' Assem­
blee generale: Chine, France, Union des Repu­
bliques socialistes sovietiques, Royaume-Uni, 
Belgique, Bresil, Canada, Etats-Unis d'Amerique, 
Tchecoslovaquie, Egypte, Inde, Iran, Mexique, 
Suede et Uruguay, et chargee ... " 

Par 43 voix contre zero, avec 6 abstentions, le 
paragraphe ainsi amende est adopte. 

L'alinea premier du dispositif du projet de re­
solution est adopte a l'unanimite. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix la proposition de 
la Pologne tendant a supprimer l'alinea 2 du dis­
positif. 

Par 25 voix contre 9, avec 14 abstentions, la 
proposition est rejetee. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amendement de 
la Syrie tendant a inserer a l'alinea 2, les mots 
"si possible" a la suite du mot "presenter". 

Par 41 voix contre zero, avec 7 ahtentions, 
l'amendement est adopte. 

Par 42 voix contre 6, avec 2 abstentions, le 
. paragraphe, tel qu'il a ete amende, est adopte. 

Par 44 oz;oix contre zero, avec 6 abstentions, 
l'alinea 3 est adopte, le mot "deuxieme" etant sup­
prime. 

Le dernier paragraphe est adopte a l'unanimite. 

Puisque tout le monde reconnait que tous les 
Etats Membres peuvent soumettre des proposi­
tions a l'examen de la commission speciale, M. 
ENTEZAM (Iran) retire son amendement tendant 
a ajouter un paragraphe a la fin du projet de reso­
lution. 

Par 43 voix contre zero, avec 6 abstentions, 
!'ensemble du projet de resolution, tel qu'il a ete 
amende, est adopte. 

Le PRESIDENT annonce que la seance de l'apres­
midi sera consacree a l'examen du point propose 
par la Bolivie et 1' Australie a propos du respect, 
en Bulgarie et en Hongrie, des droits de l'homme 
et des libertes fondamentales. 

l\1. 0RDONNEAU (France) demande d'ajourner 
l'examen de ce point. Sa delegation estime que 
l'efficacite des travaux de la Commission depend 
moins du 'nombre de seances consacrees a une 
question que du temps dont les delegations dis­
posent pour preparer leurs interventions. La dele­
gation de Cuba presente sur ce point une longue 
proposition dont le texte n'a pas encore ete distri­
bue et qui necessitera certainement un examen 
attentif. 

58 



The motion for postponement was supported in 
turn by the representatives of BoLIVIA, HAITI and 
CuBA. 

As there was no objection, the motion for post­
ponement was adopted. 

The meeting rose at 1.12 p.m. 

TIDRTY-FOURTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Tuesd.ay, 
19 Apri/1949, at 10.30 a.m. 

Chairman: General Carlos P. RoMULO 
( Phili ppins) . 

42. Having regard to the provisions of 
the Charter and of the peace treaties, 
the question of the observance in 
Bulgaria and Hungary of human 
rights and fundamental freedoms, 
including questions of religious and 
civil liberties, with special reference 
to recent trials of Church leadel's 
(A/820,A/82l) 

The CHAIRMAN recalled that, on 16 March 1949, 
the Bolivian delegation had proposed an item 
under the title "Study of the legal proceedings 
against Cardinal Mindszenty of Hungary in rela­
tion to Article 1, paragraph 3, and Article 55, 
sub-paragraph c of the Charter" ( A/820), and 
that, on 19 March 1949, Australia had proposed 
the item entitled "Observance of fundamental 
freedoms and human rights in Bulgaria and Hun­
gary, including the question of religious and civil 
liberty in special relation to recent trials of church 
leaders" ( A/821). In the course of discussion on 
the inclusion of those items in the General As­
sembly's agenda for the second part of the third 
session, the authors of the two proposals had 
agreed to propose the following joint item: "Hav­
ing regard to the provisions of the Charter and 
of the Peace Treaties, the question of the ob­
servance in Bulgaria and Hungary of human rights 
and fundamental freedoms, including questions of 
religious and civil liberties, with special reference 
to recent trials of church leaders". The General 
Assembly had approved the General Committee's 
recommedation that that item should be included 
in the agenda for the second part of the third 
session, and had transmitted the item to the 
Ad Hoc Political Committee. 

The Chairman also drew attention to the draft 
resolution submitted by Cuba (A/AC.24j48, A/ 
AC.24/48/Corr.1) and to the Australian draft 
resolution (A/AC.24/50). 

Mr. MAKIN (Australia) formally moved the 
Australian draft resolution, according to which 
the Committee should invite representatives of 

59 

Les representants de la BoLIVIE, d'HAITI et de 
CuBA appuient la motion tendant a ajourner l'exa-
men de ce point. · 

En !'absence de toute objection, cette proposi­
tion est adoptee. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 12. 

TRENTE-QUATRIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le mardi 19 avril 1949, a 10 h. 30 

President: Le general Carlos P. RoMuLo 
(Philippines). 

42. Question du respect, en Bulgarie et 
en Hongrie, des droits de l'homme 
et des libertes fondamentales, eu 
egard aux dispositions de Ia Charte 
et des traites de paix, et notamment 
question des libertes religieuses et 
civiques, telle qu'elle s'est posee, en 
particulier, a l'occasion des proces 
qui ont . eu lieu recemment contre 
des dignitaires ecclesiastiques (A/ 
820, A/821) 

Le PRESIDENT rappelle que, le 16 mars 1949, la 
delegation de la Bolivie a propose !'inscription 
d'un point intitule "Etude du proces intente au 
cardinal hongrois Mindszenty, en relation avec Ie 
paragraphe 3 de !'Article premier et avec I'alinea 
c de I' Article 55 de Ia Charte" ( A/820). D'autre 
part, le 19 mars 1949, I' Australie a propose !'ins­
cription d'un point libelle "Respect des libertes 
et droits fondamentaux de I'homme, en Bulgarie 
et en Hongrie, et notamment question des libertes 
religieuses et civiques, telle qu'elle s'est posee, en 
particulier, a !'occasion des proces qui ont eu lieu 
recemment contre des dignitaires de l'Eglise" 
( A/821). Au cours de Ia discussion portant sur 
!'inscription de ces points a l'ordre du jour de 
I' Assemblee generale pour la deuxieme partie de 
Ia troisieme session, les auteurs des deux proposi­
tions se sont entendus pour proposer en commun 
Ie point suivant "Question du respect, en Bulga­
rie et en Hongrie, des droits de l'homme et des 
Iibertes fondamentales, eu egard aux dispositions 
de Ia Charte et des traites de paix, et notamment 
question des libertes religieuses et civiques, telle 
qu'elle s'est posee, en particulier, a !'occasion des 
proces qui ont eu lieu recemment contre des digni­
taires ecclesiastiques". L' Assemblee generale a ap­
prouve la recommandation du Bureau selon 
laquelle il y avait lieu d'inscrire ce point a I'ordre 
du jour de Ia deuxieme partie de la troisieme ses­
sion, et a saisi Ia Commission politique speciale de 
la question. 

Le President attire egalement !'attention de la 
Commission sur le projet de resolution presente 
par Ia delegation de Cuba (A/AC.24j48, A/. 
AC.24/48/Rev.l) ainsi que sur le pro jet de 
resolution de l'Australie (A/AC.24/50). 

M. MAKIN (Australie) presente officiellement 
le pro jet de resolution de l' Australie, aux termes 
duquel Ia Commission devrait inviter les repn!sen-




